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Memorandum

Date: January 9, 2024

To: The Honorable Lake County Board of Supervisors

From: Susan Parker, County Administrative Officer

Subject: Consideration of 2024 Committee Assignments for Members of the Board of
Supervisors

Executive Summary:

Please see the attached Committee Assignment sheet which displays the 2023 Board of Supervisors
Committee appointments and proposed 2024 committee members to be considered, as well as
updates regarding committee meeting days/times and revisions to committee membership.

Changes for 2024:  The Risk Reduction Authority has requested your Board to appoint alternate
seats for both the Board of Supervisors and the Watershed Protection District members, per their by-
laws.

If not budgeted, fill in the blanks below only:

Estimated Cost: ________ Amount Budgeted: ________ Additional Requested: ________ Future Annual Cost: ________

Consistency with Vision 2028 (check all that apply): ☒ Not applicable

☐ Well-being of Residents ☐ Public Safety ☐ Disaster Prevention, Preparedness, Recovery
☐ Economic Development ☐ Infrastructure ☐ County Workforce
☐ Community Collaboration ☐ Business Process Efficiency ☐ Clear Lake
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File #: 24-04, Version: 1

Recommended Action: Appoint 2024 Committee Assignments for Members of the Board of
Supervisors.
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